
AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY 
 

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION 

802 EAST VILAS 
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA 

 
MONDAY 

NOVEMBER 10, 2014 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
AGENDA: 
 
1. Call to Order 
   
2. Roll Call 
 
3. Establish a Quorum 
 
4. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
5. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month 
 
6. Comments to the Board by: 
 A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board 
 B. Board Members 
 
7. Superintendent’s Reports 
 
8. Presentation of Guthrie Public Schools ACE Remediation Plans for Guthrie High School  
 and Guthrie Jr. High School for 2014-2015 by Mr. Chris LeGrande, Guthrie High School  
 Principal, and Mr. Robbie Rainwater, Jr. High School Principal 
 
9. Presentation of District Annual Dropout Report for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 by Mr. Doug  
 Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education 
   
10. Consent Agenda:…………………………………………………………………….Pages 5-54 
 All of the following items, those items of a routine nature normally approved at Board 
 meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to have a 
 separate vote on any or all of these items.  The Consent Agenda consists of the discussion, 
 consideration and action on the following items: 
 
 A.   Minutes of regular meeting held on October 13, 2014 
 
 B. Treasurer’s Report 
 
 C. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list 
 
 D. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list 

1



 
 E. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee 
 
 F. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 634-728, Building Fund #’s 92-99 and Child 

 Nutrition Fund #’s 25-31and listed change orders and Activity Fund Reports 
 
G. Declare listed items as surplus 
 
H. Out-of-State Trip Request: 
    Ms. Allison Lee – AATG/ACTFL Expo Conference – Nov 21-23, 2014 – San       
    Antonio, TX 

 
 I. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000 
  1.     Agreement with Ms. Patty Waggoner to provide tutoring for Title I students 
          attending Saint Mary’s Catholic School in Guthrie for 2014-2015 
    
   Commentary: 
   Guthrie Public Schools is required to serve as the Lead Educational Agency of 
   federal funds for Saint Mary’s Catholic School per federal guidelines, and,  
   therefore, all contracts paid with federal funds must be submitted and reviewed by 
   the Board.  Ms. Waggoner will be paid with Title I funds at a rate of $20.00 per 
   hour not to exceed $8,000.00 budgeted for these services.  Carmen Walters will 
   answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
  2. Contract with Oklahoma Department of Career and Technology for  
   Secondary and Full-Time Adult Career and Technology Education Programs 
   for 2014-2015 
 
   Commentary: 
   This is our annual contract with Career Tech to continue to offer their programs 
   for the 2014-2015 school year.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 
 
   RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
   The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
11. Business Agenda: 
 A. Recommendation, consideration and action to adopt calendar of regularly  
  scheduled School Board meetings for 2014……………………………….Pages 55-57 
 
  Commentary: 
  We are required by statute to adopt a calendar of regular meetings and file with the 

County Clerk’s Office prior to December 15th.  Dr. Simpson will answer any 
questions. 

     
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 

2



 B. Recommendation, consideration and action to call for Board Member Election to 
be held on February 10, 2015 and a Runoff Election, if needed, on April 7, 2015  

  for Board Position #5, which has a 4-year term of office……………….Pages 58-59 
 
  Commentary: 
  We are required to call for the election of Board Positions prior to Friday, November 14, 

2014.  Board Position #5 is currently held by Mr. Tom Holtz.  Dr. Simpson will answer 
any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 C. Recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal agreement with 

Northwest Evaluation Association………………………………………..Pages 60-61 
 
  Commentary: 
  Measure of Academic Progress (MAP Testing) for students enrolled in grades Pre-K 

through 11 is an assessment published by Northwest Evaluation Association.  Its 
computerized tests provide educators the information needed to support effective 
teaching and learning.  There is a complete explanation of the program’s usage in 

  your packet.  Carmen Walters will answer any questions. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 D. Recommendation, consideration and action upon survey request from Last 

Frontier Council, Boy Scouts of America for grades 9-11………………Pages 62-82 
 
  Commentary: 
  This request was tabled at the October Board Meeting.  The Last Frontier Council is 

hoping to initiate an Explorer Program which will be partnered with Mercy Hospital 
Logan County.  The survey will be used to identify students who have an interest in the 
medical field.  District Policy states all surveys require Board approval.  Per the Board’s 
request, Mr. Rod Hopper, Eagle District Executive of Last Frontier Council, has 
submitted the results of last year’s survey which are included in your packet.  He will be 
in attendance at the Board Meeting.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 E. Recommendation, consideration and action upon request from Oklahoma State 

Department of Health for Guthrie High School students to participate in the 
Youth Risk Behavior Survey…………………………………………......Pages 83-102 

 
  Commentary: 
  This survey was developed by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention to 

monitor health risk behaviors that contribute to the leading causes of death, disability, 
and social problems among youth and young adults in the United States.  Student 
participation is voluntary and no student identifiers are collected.  No district, school, 
classroom, or student will be identified as a participant in this survey.  Included in your 

3



packet are letters of support for the survey from CCOSA, OSSBA, Oklahoma PTA and 
the Oklahoma Education Association, a copy of the 2015 survey, survey fact sheets, and 
a question and answer sheet.  Doug Ogle will answer any questions. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  The Superintendent recommends approval. 
 
 F. Presentation of proposed new District Policy D-34B Evaluation and Student 

Academic Growth………………………………………………………..Pages 103-109 
 
  Commentary: 
  This proposed new policy is presented for consideration on first reading to satisfy the 

quantitative portion of the Teacher Evaluation Process or TLE.  It was written and 
prepared by our legal counsel.  This is not an action item.  It is for presentation only and 
will be placed on the December agenda for approval.  

 
12. Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel, 
 FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position 
 requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty assignment for 
 2014-2015 and discussion of purchase or appraisal of real property, disclosure of which  
 information would violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all  
 pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1, 3 and 7 
  A.   Vote to go into executive session 
  B.   Acknowledge Board’s return to open session 
  C.   Statement of minutes of executive session 
 
13. Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports…………………………………Page 110 
 
14. Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignment for 2014-2015……………Page 111 
 
15. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since the  
 posting of the agenda 
 
16. Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have been 

reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting 
 
17. Adjourn 
 
      Dr. Mike Simpson 
      Superintendent 
 
kg 
 
 
Posted by:   
 
Date:                Time:  
 
Place:    

4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

11/04/2014 10:30:26 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

634 10/06/2014 SUPER DUPER INC. SUPPLIES/SPEECH2015 11 299.99

635 10/06/2014 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARC REGISTRATION/CRAWFORD/FOGARAT2015 11 0.00

636 10/06/2014 CYNTHIA ANN CRAWFORD MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP2015 11 0.00

637 10/06/2014 RENISSANCE LEARNING SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL2015 11 3,145.16

638 10/07/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/E. MANN/FOGARTY2015 11 92.95

639 10/07/2014 QUILL CORPORATION $150.00/E. MANN/FOGARTY2015 11 46.39

640 10/07/2014 COOPERATIVE COUNCIL FOR OKLAH REGISTRATION/WOODRUFF/ADMIN.2015 11 120.00

641 10/07/2014 COOP COUNCIL FOR OKLA SCHOOL A REGISTRATION/DAYTON/JH2015 11 110.00

642 10/08/2014 SDE,INC. REGISTRATION/2015 11 440.00

643 10/08/2014 ALCA REGISTRATION2015 11 500.00

644 10/08/2014 MARSHA L HOLDERMAN REIMBURSEMENT FOR MILEAGE2015 11 112.00

645 10/08/2014 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARC REGISTRATION/A. HENDERSON/CENT2015 11 229.00

646 10/08/2014 ASHLEY RENEE HENDERSON MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP2015 11 40.32

647 10/08/2014 CUMMINGS SOUTHERN PLAINS, LTD BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/REPAIRS2015 11 4,000.00

648 10/09/2014 PRO-ED SUPPLIES/OT/SPECIAL ED2015 11 140.00

649 10/09/2014 RIVERSIDE PUBLISHING COMPANY RSA ITBS TESTING/WALTERS/ADMIN2015 11 532.02

650 10/09/2014 MOORE NORMAN TECHNOLOGY PARAPROFESSIONAL TRAINING2015 11 924.00

651 10/09/2014 OKLAHOMA ASSOCIATION OF ACADE $150.0/D.MEEK/HS2015 11 140.00

652 10/09/2014 SUPREME SHOW SUPPLY, LLC SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT/VO-AG/HS2015 11 1,275.00

653 10/10/2014 LABATT INSTITIONAL SUPPLY COMPA FOOD/SUPPLIES/CN2015 11 118,103.08

654 10/14/2014 ELENCO ELECTRONICS INC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/JH2015 11 1,895.13

655 10/14/2014 HERTZBERT-NEW METHOD, INC BOOKS FOR LIBRARY/HUDSON/HS2015 11 439.28

656 10/14/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS/LIBRARY/JH2015 11 1,705.52

657 10/14/2014 TONYA MELANA STANSBURY MEAL PER DIEM/MILEAGE REIMB.2015 11 282.64

658 10/14/2014 PATRICIA ELIZABETH CATLIN MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT/CENTRAL2015 11 31.92

659 10/14/2014 PROSPERTY BANK/AMERICAN AIRLIN AIRFARE - UVA SUMMITT/WALTERS2015 11 350.00

660 10/14/2014 PROSPERITY BANK/HYATT REGENCY HOTEL - UVA SUMMITT/WALTERS2015 11 120.00

661 10/14/2014 CARMEN L WALTERS TRAVE REIMB/WALTERS/UVA2015 11 300.00

662 10/14/2014 OKLAHOMA CENTER FOR COMMUNIC PUBLIC RELATIONS FOR 2014-152015 11 2,500.00

663 10/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. WASHINGTON/JH2015 11 50.00

664 10/14/2014 PROSPERITY/UNITED AIRLINES AIRFARE - MIDYEAR RETREAT2015 11 700.00

665 10/14/2014 MICHAEL L SIMPSON TRAVEL REIMB/SIMPSON/ADMIN2015 11 1,050.00

666 10/14/2014 CARMEN L WALTERS TRAVEL REIMB/WALTERS/ADMIN2015 11 250.00

667 10/14/2014 DOUGLAS ALLEN OGLE TRAVEL REIMB/OGLE/ADMIN2015 11 250.00

668 10/14/2014 PROSPERITY/UNITED AIRLINES AIRFARE/UVA MIDYEAR RETREAT2015 11 5,600.00

669 10/14/2014 MARSHA K TODD TRAVEL REIMB/TODD/FOGARTY2015 11 250.00

670 10/14/2014 JAMIE KAY ALEXANDER TRAVEL REIMB/ALEXANDER/FOGARTY2015 11 250.00

671 10/14/2014 PATSY GAIL RITTER TRAVEL REIMB/RITTER/FOGARTY2015 11 250.00

672 10/14/2014 AMANDA GAYLE PERRING TRAVEL REIMB/PERRING/FOGARTY2015 11 250.00

673 10/14/2014 SUSAN R DAVISON TRAVEL REIMB/DAVISON/GUES2015 11 250.00

674 10/14/2014 JOAN BERNADETTE HAGY TRAVE REIMB/HAGY/GUES2015 11 250.00

675 10/14/2014 EMILY JESUSA TURNER TRAVEL  REIMB/TURNER/GUES2015 11 250.00

676 10/14/2014 LYNDSEY RAI ANN ROLLINS TRAVEL REIMB/ROLLINS/GUES2015 11 250.00

677 10/14/2014 ROBBIE L RAINWATER II TRAVEL REIMB/RAINWATER/JR HIGH2015 11 250.00

678 10/14/2014 TINA DESHAYNE WILKERSON TRAVEL REIMB/WILKERSON/JR  HIG2015 11 250.00

679 10/14/2014 TIFFANY DAWN SIMMONS TRAVEL REIMB/SIMMONS/JR HIGH2015 11 250.00

680 10/14/2014 SHURLYN K MALTZ TRAVEL REIMB/MALTZ/JR HIGH2015 11 250.00

681 10/14/2014 CHRIS M LEGRANDE TRAVEL REIMB/C LEGRANDE/HS2015 11 250.0027



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

11/04/2014 10:30:32 AM Page 2

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

682 10/14/2014 KIMBERLY ANN BARRETT TRAVEL REIMB/BARRETT/HS2015 11 250.00

683 10/14/2014 DONNA A RUSSELL TRAVEL REIMB/RUSSELL/HS2015 11 250.00

684 10/14/2014 MONETTA DAWN FIELDS TRAVEL REIMB/FIELDS/HS2015 11 250.00

685 10/14/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. $150.00/S. TRINDLE/CENTRAL2015 11 149.54

686 10/14/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. BENNETT/CENTRAL2015 11 150.00

687 10/14/2014 WORLD BOOK, INC. BOOKS/LIBRARY/FOGARTY2015 11 419.00

688 10/14/2014 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. PAINT/FOOTBALL/.HS2015 11 640.00

689 10/21/2014 CHILD STUDY CENTER REGISTRATION/SPECIAL ED/CENTRA2015 11 150.00

690 10/21/2014 PATRICIA ELIZABETH CATLIN MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP2015 11 80.00

691 10/21/2014 OUHSC REGIST. FOR AUTISM CONFERENCE2015 11 179.00

692 10/21/2014 JAMIE LYNN MUNGAI MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP2015 11 60.00

693 10/21/2014 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/2015 11 155.87

694 10/22/2014 VWR FUNDING, INC. SUPPLIES/AP BIOLOGY/DEMENT/HS2015 11 653.46

695 10/22/2014 PATRICIA WAGGONER TUTORING/TITLE I/ST.MARY'S2015 11 8,000.00

696 10/22/2014 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. $150.00/M.WAY/GUES2015 11 150.00

697 10/22/2014 PROSPERITY BANK SOFTWARE FOR DISTRICT/TECHNOLO2015 11 4,079.95

698 10/22/2014 MICHAEL L SIMPSON REIMB. OF CONF TRAVEL EXPENSES2015 11 2,500.00

699 10/22/2014 TEACHER CREATED MATERIALS TEXTBOOKS/READING/BALL/GUES2015 11 1,538.63

700 10/22/2014 TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANY FUEL/PER BID/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 22,279.00

701 10/22/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/P. DAVIS/GUES2015 11 150.00

702 10/22/2014 UNITED HOLDINGS LLC. BUS REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION2015 11 3,000.00

703 10/24/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. AF RECEIPT BOOKS/PAUL/ADMIN.2015 11 539.25

704 10/24/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/M. HOLDERMAN/ADMINISTR2015 11 150.00

705 10/24/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. PRINTER/INK/PRATT/GUES2015 11 653.44

706 10/27/2014 B & C BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/GUES2015 11 420.00

707 10/27/2014 KIMBERLY SUTTON REGISTRATION/YOUNG/LAUSEN/COT2015 11 398.00

708 10/27/2014 KATHLEEN ELIZABETH YOUNG MILEAGE REIMB/YOUNG/COTTERAL2015 11 43.68

709 10/27/2014 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. LAMINATING FILM/RAINWATER/JH2015 11 127.96

710 10/27/2014 LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC. SUPPLIES/VO-AG/DRAKE/HS2015 11 300.00

711 10/27/2014 OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC. SUPPLIES/VO-AG/DRAKE/HS2015 11 300.00

712 10/28/2014 BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARC REGISTRATION/COTTON/CENTRAL2015 11 229.00

713 10/28/2014 LESLEY ANNE COTTON MILEAGE REIMB/COTTON/CENTRAL2015 11 46.68

714 10/28/2014 PATRICIA ELIZABETH CATLIN MILEAGE TO TRANSPORT SP ED STU2015 11 300.00

715 10/28/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/2015 11 210.00

716 10/28/2014 RELIANCE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. SOFTWARE UPGRADE2015 11 646.12

717 10/31/2014 THE RAILROAD YARD, INC. METAL/ FARM AND WELDING/VO-AG2015 11 1,225.00

718 10/31/2014 SCIENTIFICS DIRECT  SUPPLIES/CARL PER/BARKER/JH2015 11 1,989.00

719 10/31/2014 VEX ROBOTICS, INC SUPPLIES/CARL PER/SIEBER/JH2015 11 2,159.45

720 10/31/2014 APPLE, INC. LAPTOPS/CARL PERKINS/BLEVINS/J2015 11 2,198.00

721 10/31/2014 APPLE, INC. IPADS/CARL PERKINS/MOORE/HS2015 11 1,995.00

722 11/03/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/M JONES/HS2015 11 150.00

723 11/03/2014 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE INC. BUS AND VEHIC PARTS & SUPPLIES2015 11 5,000.00

724 11/03/2014 WILLOBY'S FEED AND  OUTFITTERS, SUPPLIES/DRAKE/VO-AG/HS2015 11 100.00

725 11/03/2014 STILLWATER MILLING COMPANY SUPPLIES/DRAKE/VO-AG/HS2015 11 500.00

726 11/03/2014 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC. A/R TEST SUBSCRIPTION/GUES2015 11 3,127.07

727 11/03/2014 TARGET STORES $150.00/P. CATLIN/CENTRAL2015 11 150.00

728 11/04/2014 HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HARCOURT PUB TESTING MATERIALS/SPEC IAL ED2015 11 2,394.59

28



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

11/04/2014 10:28:11 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
Building 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

92 10/08/2014 AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL CLOCK MOTORS FOR GUES2015 21 90.00

93 10/08/2014 SIMPLEX GRINNELL DISTRICT FIRE&SPRINKLER INSPEC2015 21 3,622.00

94 10/09/2014 AUTOMATED BUILDING SYSTEMS, INC CONTROL REPAIRS/GUES2015 21 500.00

95 10/22/2014 SOUTHWEST PAPER BLANKET FOR SUPPLIES/PARTS2015 21 10,000.00

96 10/22/2014 HOME DEPOT/GECF SWING BRACKETS FOR GUES2015 21 72.00

97 10/22/2014 TIME SPENT LLC DISTRICT CARPET CLEANING2015 21 1,500.00

98 10/27/2014 BRANCH'S HEATING & AIR AC REPLACEMENT/COTTERAL GYM2015 21 15,193.00

99 10/27/2014 SCOVIL & SIDES HARDWARE COMPAN DISTRICT DOOR HARDWARE2015 21 400.00

31,377.00Report Total : 

29



P.O. Number Date To Whom Issued Description Amount

11/04/2014 10:26:00 AM Page 1

Year Fund

Purchase Order Register
CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2014-2015

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS

25 10/21/2014 GEORGE VILLA BLANKET FOP EQUIPMENT REPAIRS2015 22 5,000.00

26 10/21/2014 MICHELE L MCBRIDE MILEAGE REIMB. FOR IN DISTRICT2015 22 24.86

27 10/21/2014 REBECCA HATHOREN MEAL REFUND/CHANGE IN STATUS2015 22 10.05

28 10/21/2014 TONI HAHN MEAL REFUND/BEGAN HOME SCHOO2015 22 15.60

29 11/04/2014 MELANIE CUSTARD MEAL REFUND/MOVED2015 22 19.50

30 11/04/2014 CASONDRA COMSTOCK MEAL REFUND/MOVED2015 22 19.60

31 11/04/2014 REBECCA RAINS MEAL REFUND/2015 22 70.85

5,160.46Report Total : 

30



DatePurOrder

11/04/2014 10:35:23 AM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 11/04/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 633

Since 10/08/2014

117 07/01/2014 AHP OF OKLAHOMA FERPA PUBLICATION FOR 2014-15

FERPA PUBLICATION 044-2560-530-239-0000-000-050       -400.00
044-2560-530-239-0000-000-050        367.60

Total Purchase Order -32.40

170 07/01/2014 STATEWIDE COMPLIANCE SERVICES, INC FUEL LINE TESTING/TRANSPORTATI

FUEL LINE TESTING 018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070       -300.00
018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070        225.00

Total Purchase Order -75.00

380 08/14/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S. DOWNS/COTTERAL

1 PKG NAME TAGS $3.99
30 CUPS FOR STUDENT SUPPLIES @ .25 TOTAL $7.50
1 PKG NOTE PAPER FOR BULLETIN BOARDS $3.49 TOTAL
$6.98, 1 ABC CENTER POCKET CHART $34.99, 1 FILL IN
POSTERS $12.99, 1 BUCKET WITH HANDLES $3.99, 1
BULLETIN BOARD BORDER $4.00

034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120        -75.00
034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120         72.40

Total Purchase Order -2.60

453 08/22/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. THOMSON/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -100.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         90.14

Total Purchase Order -9.86

456 08/22/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T. WRIGHT/FOGARTY

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
GLUE, CONTAINERS, SHARPIES, CONSTRUCTION PAPER,
COMMAND HOOKS, DECOR, FABRIC, RIBBON, CRAFT
PAPER, RUG, CARD STOCK

034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110        -34.98
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110         31.35

Total Purchase Order -3.63

477 08/25/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/S. FREEMAN/CENTRAL

MISC. CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130         26.45

Total Purchase Order 26.45

485 08/28/2014 MARDEL, INC. $150.00/J. WASHINGTON/JH

DESK TAPE DESPENSERS, STAPLER FOR STUDENT AND
TEACHER USE, STUDENT HOMEWORK TRAYS, DESK CHAIR
FOR TEACHER, FILE FOLDERS FOR STUDENT HOMEWORK,
MAPS, CHARTS, GRAPHS, DIAGRAM TO HANG ON WALLS,
REPLICA FLAGS OF OTHER COUNTRIES TO ON WALL,
WHITEBOARDS FOR TEACHER/STUDENT USE

034-1000-619-100-2250-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2250-000-610        100.00

Total Purchase Order -50.00

496 08/29/2014 SCHOLASTIC CLASSROOM MAGAZINES SUBSCRIPTIONS/MESHEW/HS

SCHOLASTIC MAGAINES FOR RIC MESHEW'S HEALTH
CLASSES; CHOICES WITH CURRENT HEALTH,
ITEM #036-6292

104-1000-648-100-0000-000-705       -224.75
104-1000-648-100-0000-000-705        247.23

Total Purchase Order 22.48

499 08/29/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES/VO-AG/HS

MISC. SUPPLIES FOR SHOP AND CLASSROOM 412-1000-619-311-8000-000-705       -100.00
412-1000-619-311-8000-000-705         92.54

Total Purchase Order -7.46

502 09/03/2014 STAPLES ADVANTAGE $150.00/S.MORGAN/JH

PAPER, MARKERS, CRATES FOR FOLDERS, DRY ERASE,
ERASERS, STAPLES

034-1000-619-100-2200-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2200-000-610        130.00

Total Purchase Order -20.00

504 09/03/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/S. MALTZ/JH

PENCILS AND PENS, PAPER - NOTEBOOK AND COLORED, 034-1000-619-100-2200-000-610       -150.0031



DatePurOrder

11/04/2014 10:35:23 AM

Page 2
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 11/04/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 633

Since 10/08/2014

504 09/03/2014 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $150.00/S. MALTZ/JH

EXPO MARKERS, BULL BOARD SUPPLIES, ELECTRIC PENCIL
SHARPENER REFILL, STAPLER AND STAPLES, NOTEPAD
STICKY NOTES, CLOCK, MOUSE PAD, OTHERCLASSROOM
SUPPLIES NEEDED ETC....

034-1000-619-100-2200-000-610        140.80

Total Purchase Order -9.20

508 09/03/2014 VEX ROBOTICS, INC SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/SIEBER/JH

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 412-1000-681-317-8700-000-610     -2,668.62
412-1000-681-317-8700-000-610      2,568.65

Total Purchase Order -99.97

511 09/03/2014 A&E ENTERPRISES INC. REPAIR CURRENCY COUNTER MACHIN

SERVICE CALL & REPAIR OF CURRENCY COUNTING
MACHINE

136-2640-430-000-0000-000-050       -250.00
136-2640-430-000-0000-000-050         72.88
136-2640-430-000-0000-000-050         47.52

Total Purchase Order -129.60

512 09/03/2014 PEARISON INC. FLAG MATERIAL AND ACCESSORIES

FLAG MATERIAL AND ACCESSORIES FOR THE 2014
MARCHING SEASON, $550, PLUS $50 SHIPPING

118-2199-619-100-3000-000-705       -800.00
118-2199-619-100-3000-000-705        595.85
118-2199-619-100-3000-000-705        199.60

Total Purchase Order -4.55

513 09/03/2014 ALGY TRIMMINGS CO., INC. FLAGS FOR 2014 MARCHING SEASON

FLAGS FOR 2014 MARCHING SEASON $750, PLUS $50
SHIPPING COST

118-2199-619-100-3000-000-705       -800.00
118-2199-619-100-3000-000-705        747.00

Total Purchase Order -53.00

514 09/03/2014 QUILL CORPORATION $150.00/S. MURRAY/CENTAL

1) CZ075FN #901 HP BLACK INK $28.99
1) CC656AN #901 HP COLOR INK $29.99
1) 901 CZ071FN #60 HP BLACK INK $28.99
1) 901 CC643WN #60 HP COLOR INK $20.99

034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130       -108.96
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130         91.52

Total Purchase Order -17.44

515 09/04/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/C. HENSON/COTTERAL

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
INK FOR CLASSROOM PRINTER
LABEL SHEETS

034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120        -70.01
034-1000-619-100-1024-000-120         69.67

Total Purchase Order -0.34

518 09/04/2014 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC BOOKS/LIBRARY/HS

74 BOOKS - 1257.18
9 E BOOKS - 113.41
CATALOGING - 51.06

097-2220-641-000-0000-000-705        -84.95

Total Purchase Order -84.95

523 09/08/2014 THE APPLE TREE $150.00/A. WILLIAMS/FOGARTY

SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-681-100-1050-000-110       -149.69
034-1000-681-100-1050-000-110        149.68

Total Purchase Order -0.01

524 09/08/2014 PATSY GAIL RITTER $150.00/P. RITTER/FOGARTY

SUPPLIES REIMBURSEMENT 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110        -83.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110         81.97

Total Purchase Order -1.03

529 09/08/2014 OTA/ODLA CONFERENCE REGISTRATION/TECHNO

CONFERENCE REGISTRATIONS 026-2580-860-000-0000-000-050     -2,375.00
026-2580-860-000-0000-000-050      1,140.00

Total Purchase Order -1,235.0032



DatePurOrder

11/04/2014 10:35:23 AM

Page 3
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 11/04/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 633

Since 10/08/2014

531 09/08/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/E.SENZ/HS

MISC. CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-4000-000-705        149.30

Total Purchase Order -0.70

533 09/08/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/P. RITTER/FOGARTY

INSTRUCTIONAL FLASHCARDS 034-1000-681-100-1050-000-110        -10.00
034-1000-681-100-1050-000-110          8.96

Total Purchase Order -1.04

534 09/08/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/K. ROSENBACH/FOGARATY

READING ACTIVITIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110        -90.05
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-110         90.01

Total Purchase Order -0.04

537 09/08/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/M.HUDSON/HS

BOOKS, SPECIALTY PAPER, AND MISC. OFFICE SUPPLIES 034-2220-619-000-0000-000-705       -150.00
034-2220-619-000-0000-000-705        148.66

Total Purchase Order -1.34

539 09/09/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/T.JONES/HS

FLASHLIGHT, STAPLER, NOTECARDS, AND OTHER VARIOUS
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2400-000-705        145.80

Total Purchase Order -4.20

540 09/09/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY OFFICE CHAIR/SPECIAL EDUCATION

CHAIR FOR RTI COORDINATOR 623-2240-654-239-1060-000-050       -200.00
623-2240-654-239-1060-000-050        134.99

Total Purchase Order -65.01

541 09/09/2014 DELL MARKETING L.P. INK CARTRIDGES/ATHLETICS

HS- 2335DN STANDARD CAPACITY CARTRIDGES #CR963 119-2490-613-000-0000-000-705       -230.00
119-2490-613-000-0000-000-705        208.98

Total Purchase Order -21.02

544 09/10/2014 TRUSCO MANUFACTING HASH MARKER (FB FIELD)

HS- HASH MARKER (FOR PAINT SPRAYER)

SHIPPING $60.00

119-2630-618-828-0000-000-705       -660.00
119-2630-618-828-0000-000-705        625.00

Total Purchase Order -35.00

550 09/11/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/J. O'CONNOR/JH

8- 4 SQUARE BALLS
4 PING PONG BOXES
8 JUMP ROPES
2 BASKETBALLS
ASSORTED SUPPLIES FOR GYM

034-1000-619-100-1360-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1360-000-610        149.76

Total Purchase Order -0.24

553 09/11/2014 DIXIE JANA SHAFFER MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP

MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP IN NORMAN, OK
SEPTEMBER 23, 214

311-2213-580-273-0000-000-130        -56.00
311-2213-580-273-0000-000-130         58.24

Total Purchase Order 2.24

554 09/11/2014 HOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC. BACKPACK BLOWER/ATHLETICS

HS- BACK PACK BLOWER (ALL SPORTS FIELDS) 119-2630-618-828-0000-000-705       -400.00
119-2630-618-828-0000-000-705        329.99

Total Purchase Order -70.01

558 09/12/2014 PAUL PENLEY  OIL COMPANY, INC. FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATION

1000 GALLONS UNLEADED FUEL @2.7890 019-2740-625-000-0000-000-070     -2,789.00
019-2740-625-000-0000-000-070      2,730.8233



DatePurOrder

11/04/2014 10:35:23 AM

Page 4
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 11/04/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 633

Since 10/08/2014

558 09/12/2014 PAUL PENLEY  OIL COMPANY, INC. FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATION

7000 GALLONS DIESEL FUEL @2.8380 019-2740-623-000-0000-000-070    -19,866.00
019-2740-623-000-0000-000-070     19,745.88

Total Purchase Order -178.30

560 09/15/2014 PROSPERITY BANK $150.00/M. PERRING/HS

24 COPIES OF "THE GREAT GATSBY" NOVEL 034-1000-641-100-4000-000-705       -145.20
034-1000-641-100-4000-000-705         65.12

Total Purchase Order -80.08

561 09/15/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/S. BOEKMAN/JH

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-2200-000-610       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-2200-000-610        149.94

Total Purchase Order -0.06

574 09/23/2014 ATHLON II ENTERPRISES, INC. UNIFORMS/ALL SPORTS/JH/HS

HS- UNIFORMS (CC/TRACK)
(28) MEN TOPS @ 35.00= $980.00
(20) WOMEN TOPS @ 35.00= $700.00
GIRLS BASKETBALL GEAR $450.00
JH- FOOTBALL PRACTICE JERSEY'S $420.00

(SHIPPING) $60.00

119-1000-657-828-0000-000-705     -2,610.00
119-1000-657-828-0000-000-705      2,795.00

Total Purchase Order 185.00

575 09/23/2014 JENNIFER LEE ONEILL MILEAGE REIMB FOR WORKSHOP

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT SCIENCE STANDARDS
TRAINING - MEIDIAN TECH SEPT 25-26, 2014

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-705        -50.00
311-2213-580-271-0000-000-705         76.16

Total Purchase Order 26.16

576 09/23/2014 MICHELLE LENAE REDUS MILEAGE REIMB FOR WORKSHOP

MILEAGRE REIMBURSEMENT SCIENCE STANDARDS
TRAINING SEPT 25-26, 2014 AND SCIENCE COLLEGE
READINESS TRAINING OCT 1-2, 2014

311-2213-580-271-0000-000-705       -170.00
311-2213-580-271-0000-000-705        126.00

Total Purchase Order -44.00

581 09/23/2014 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $150.00/P. DUKE/COTTERAL

2 SOUNDS CD ROM GAME $5.19 EACH TOTAL $10.38
1 NO SPILL PAINT CUPS TOTAL $10.99
6 TEMPURA PAINT $2.99 EACH TOTAL $17.94

034-1000-619-100-1012-000-120        -39.31
034-1000-619-100-1012-000-120         26.93

Total Purchase Order -12.38

590 09/25/2014 CDW DIRECT LLC PRINTERS/TECH ENG/GRANT/JH

3 PACK CYAN INK 075-1000-000-317-8700-000-610       -100.00
075-1000-000-317-8700-000-610        150.00

3 PACK MAGENTA INK 075-1000-000-317-8700-000-610       -100.00
075-1000-000-317-8700-000-610        150.00

3 PACK YELLOW INK 075-1000-000-317-8700-000-610       -100.00
075-1000-000-317-8700-000-610        150.00

SHIPPING 075-1000-000-317-8700-000-610       -225.00
075-1000-000-317-8700-000-610        284.25

Total Purchase Order 209.25

596 09/25/2014 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/JH

TEXAS INSTRUMENT TI-15 EXPLORER CALCULATOR
ITEM 901-TI15

621-1000-619-239-1050-000-610       -507.00
621-1000-619-239-1050-000-610        569.70

Total Purchase Order 62.70

597 09/25/2014 CARRIE A KOURI SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/

ITEM E05129  SENSORY HUGS DEEP PRESSURE SENSORY
VEST  X-SMALL

621-1000-619-239-1050-000-120        -38.95
621-1000-619-239-1050-000-120         48.95

SHIPPING 621-1000-619-239-1050-000-120         -5.00
621-1000-619-239-1050-000-120          8.9534



DatePurOrder

11/04/2014 10:35:23 AM

Page 5
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

GEN FUND-FOR OP 2014-2015

As of 11/04/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 633

Since 10/08/2014

597 09/25/2014 CARRIE A KOURI SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/

Total Purchase Order 13.95

600 09/25/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K.GAMBLE/HS

$150/K.GAMBLE/HIGH SCHOOL
CALCULATORS, PENCIL SHARPENER, PRIMARY PENCILS,
TIMERS, INK FOR PRINTER, AND OTHER MISC. SUPPLIES

034-1000-619-100-1060-000-705       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1060-000-705        149.74

Total Purchase Order -0.26

621 10/01/2014 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS, INC LIBRARY BOOKS/JH

LIBRARY BOOKS 076-2220-641-000-0000-000-610       -150.00
076-2220-641-000-0000-000-610        147.87

Total Purchase Order -2.13

624 10/01/2014 RITEWAY SHREDDING DOCUMENT SHREDDING FOR DISTRIC

DOCUMENT SHREDDING @ $2.00 PER BOX 041-2620-420-000-0000-100-050       -150.00
041-2620-420-000-0000-100-050        108.00

Total Purchase Order -42.00

625 10/01/2014 WAL MART COMMUNITY $150.00/K. WALTERS/GUES

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125       -150.00
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125         87.96

Total Purchase Order -62.04

626 10/06/2014 HOOTEN OIL COMPANY, INC SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION

DIESEL EMMISSIONS FLUID 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070       -560.00
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070        597.30

Total Purchase Order 37.30

632 10/06/2014 CARROT TOP INDUSTRIES, INC. FLAG FOR OFFICE/JH

MOUNTED CLASSROOM FLAG- RAYON
16X24               1 @$ 8.50
SHIPPING              $ 5.15                                 $14,65

076-2410-619-000-0000-000-610        -14.65
076-2410-619-000-0000-000-610         15.67

Total Purchase Order 1.02

Total Fund -1,869.34

35



DatePurOrder

11/04/2014 10:29:15 AM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

Building 2014-2015

As of 11/04/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 91

Since 10/08/2014

39 07/01/2014 SOUTHWEST PAPER BLANKET FOR DISTRICT SUPPLIES

DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050     -2,272.38
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050      4,180.96

Total Purchase Order 1,908.58

Total Fund 1,908.58

36



DatePurOrder

11/04/2014 10:27:08 AM

Page 1
Detail Change Order Listing

Po Description / ClassificationTo Whom Issued / Detail Description

CHILD NUTRITION FUND 2014-2015

As of 11/04/2014

BegPo 1

EndPo 24

Since 10/08/2014

7 07/01/2014 GEORGE VILLA BLANKET FOR REPAIRS

BLANKET PO FOR EQUIPMENT REPAIRS AND SERVICE 385-3190-430-700-0000-000-050       -584.00
385-3190-430-700-0000-000-050        905.00

Total Purchase Order 321.00

Total Fund 321.00

37



38



39



40



	
																					
 

																			Staking A Claim in Our Students’ Future 
 

Jerry Gammill                                                                                                Phone 405-282-5944 
Director of Facilities                                                                                                     jerry.gammill@guthrieps.net 

Guthrie Public Schools                   200 Crooks Dr., Bldg. 4                  Guthrie, Oklahoma  73044 

 
 
 
 
 
To:  Dr. Mike Simpson and 
  Board of Education 
 
From: Jerry Gammill 
 
Date:  October 27, 2014 
 
Re:  Surplus Items 
 
 
 
We would like to declare the following items surplus: 
 

• Scrap metal located at Ag Building and Ag Farm 
 

• Miscellaneous bus parts, new and used, for vehicles 
 no longer in service 

41



42



Bus Parts‐Inventory

Quanity Part # Part discription Make

2 6845 Air filter Ford

2 Speed kit Ford

1 Brake line Ford

1 2020 Air filter Chevy

2 Dimmer switch

1 Brake pedal pad

2 Radiator cap Ford

1 Fuel element

1 Engine block heater kit Ford

1 23296 Fuel filter

2 3296 Fuel filter Ford

1 33296 Fuel filter

1 33352 Fuel filter

8 4006 Fuel filter

2 51773 Oil filter

1 2134 Air filter John Deer

1 6433 Air filter Ford

3 2276 Air filter John Deer

6 U bolt wap Ford

2 6648 Air filter

1 2133 Air filter

1 Fuel pump 85 Dodge

1 6429 Air filter Ford

1 1607 Oil filter Ford

1 1754 Oil filter Ford

2 3195 Fuel filter Ford

6 Tie rod Ford

1 1749 Oil filter

1 FD‐3372 Fuel filter Ford

Used alternator Ford

Park brake Ford

2 51334 Oil filter

3 3342 Fuel filter

5 Shocks Ford

1 Drag link Ford

1 3121 Fuel filter

1 51069 Oil filter

2 51068 Oil filter

1 51060 Oil filter

2 33263 Fuel filter John Deer

1 33271 Fuel filter John Deer

2 1036 Oil filter

1 3358 Fuel filter

1 Gasket set GM 6.5 Diesel

1 Coil pack

43



1 DL6202 Turn switch GM 

1 3052 Fuel filter

2 Bearings John Deer

1 1C355D Coil pack

1 CH10479 Filter

1 2991 Emissions control filter

1 3054 Fuel filter

1 F81Z‐9J323‐E Hose Ford

44



Glass Inventory‐Transportation

Quanity Size Clear/tinted Shape

2 20 3/4x31 3/4x1/4 Clear curve

4 11x23 1/8x 1/4 Clear square

5 25 5/16x13x1/4 Tinted square

6 29 3/4x 19 5/8x1/4 Clear curve

2 30 1/2x 20 5/8x 1/4 Tinted square

1 12 7/8x 29 5/8x 1/4 Clear curve

1 19 1/8x 20 1/8x 1/4 Clear curve

11 15 1/4x 21 1/4x 1/4 Clear curve

4 20 1/4x 29 1/4x 1/4 Clear curve

9 19 1/4x 20 1/16x 1/4 Clear curve

3 19 1/2x 29 3/4x 1/4 Clear curve

3 20 3/4x 31 3/4x 1/4 Clear curve

4 9 1/2x 23 5/8x 1/8 Tinted square

9 8 1/2x 23 5/8x 1/4 Tinted square

1 11 1/2x 23 5/8x 1/4 Clear square

8 12 7/8x 25 1/4x 1/4 Clear square

4 12 3/4x 24 1/2x 1/4 Clear square

3 9 3/4x 25 3/4x 1/4 Tinted square

3 9 5/8x 23 5/8x 1/8 Tinted square

1 12 7/8x 25 1/4x 1/4 Tinted square

7 12 3/4x 23 1/2x 1/4 Clear square

1 9 3/8x 25 1/8x 1/4 Clear square

3 11 1/2x 25 1/8x 1/4 Clear square

1 9 1/8x 23 x 1/4 Clear square

1 9 x 23 1/4x 1/4 Clear square

1 13 7/8x 30 1/2x 1/4 Clear curve

4 9 x 32 x 1/4 Clear square

2 11 1/8x 37 3/4x 1/4 Clear curve

1 10 x 35 x 1/4 Clear curve

2 10 x 39 x 1/4 Clear curve

3 11 1/2x 40 x 1/4 Clear square

1 9 3/8x 25 1/2x 1/4 Clear square

2 11 x 25 x 1/8 Clear square

3 11 x 23 1/8x 1/4 Clear square

1 10 1/8x 31 1/8x 1/4 Clear curve

2 11 7/8x 31 x 1/4 Clear curve

2 14 1/2x 29 1/8x 1/4 Clear curve

4 12 7/8x 35 1/4x 1/4 Clear square

1 15 1/4x 21 3/4x 1/4 Clear square

3 15 1/4x 31 x 1/4 Clear curve

1 9 3/8x 35 3/4x 1/4 Clear curve

2 11 x 27 1/2x 1/4 Clear curve

5 11 x 37 3/4 x 1/4 Clear curve

2 10 1/4x 19 3/4x 1/4 Clear curve

139

45



46



47



48



 

                                                                                               
Guthrie Public Schools 

Memo 

To:  Dr. Mike Simpson and Guthrie Board of Education 

From:  Carmen Walters, Director of Elementary Education/Federal Programs 

Date:     October 21, 2014 

Re:  Contract for Reading Tutor for Title I Students at Saint Mary’s  
  Catholic School  

 

Submitted for your consideration and approval is a contract agreement with Patty 
Waggoner an Elementary Certified Teacher.  This contract is to provide tutoring 
for Title 1 students attending Saint Mary’s Catholic School in Guthrie.  Guthrie 
Public Schools serves as the Local Education Agency for Saint Mary’s Catholic 
School a private nonprofit school that receives federal funds. 

 

The services are for students in grades Kindergarten – 8th who are performing 
below grade level in reading and math.  Mrs. Waggoner would work 3 days a 
week at a rate of $20.00 per hour not to exceed the $8,000.00 budgeted under 
Title I for these services. 

 

Thank you for your consideration of this request. 

 
 
 
  

49



50



51



52



53



54



 
                     
 

                   Staking A Claim in Our Students’ Future 
 

Mike Simpson, Ed.D.  Phone 405-282-8900 
Superintendent                                                                                                                             www.guthrie.k12.ok.us                              

Guthrie Public Schools                            802 E. Vilas                            Guthrie, Oklahoma  73044 

 
 
 
November 10, 2014 
 
 
Notice to the County Clerk of Logan County, Oklahoma of the 2015 Regular 
Meetings of the Guthrie Board of Education, Independent School District 
I-001 of Logan County: 
 
 
01-15-15   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
02-09-15   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
03-09-15   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
04-13-15   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
05-11-15   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
06-08-15   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
07-13-15   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
08-10-15   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
09-14-15   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
10-12-15   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
11-09-15   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
12-14-15   7:00 p.m.  Office of the Board, 802 E. Vilas 
 
 
              
       E. Sharon Watts 
       Board Clerk 
 
 
Person Reporting Dates:        Kay Gammill  
 
Title:    Minutes Clerk    
 
Signature:        

55



56



57



 
 

ANNUAL ELECTION RESOLUTION 
 
 
TO:  Logan County Election Board 
 
FROM:  The Guthrie Public School District, Independent School 
  District I-01 of Logan County, Oklahoma 
 
 

The Board of Education of the Guthrie Public School District has approved the following resolution 
calling for an election to be submitted to the voters of the district. 
 
Date of the Election: 
 

An election shall be held to vote to elect a board member for member position number 5 on the 
second Tuesday in February, that being February 10, 2015, with a run-off election to be held on the first 
Tuesday in April, that being April 7, 2015, if no candidate for the board member position receives more than 
50% of the vote.  The polling places shall be open from 7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
 
 
Board Member Positions on Ballot: 
 

The voters shall elect a board member for board position number 5, which has a 4-year term of 
office. 
 
 
Qualifications of Candidates for Office: 
 

To be eligible to be a candidate for member of the board of education of a school district, a person 
must have resided in the district for at least six months preceding the first day of the filing period, and have 
been a registered voter registered with the county election board at an address located within the 
geographical boundaries of the district for six months preceding the first day of the filing period.  In school 
districts that have been divided into election districts, a candidate must have resided in the district for six 
months preceding the first day of the filing period and have been a registered voter registered within the 
county election board at an address located within the geographical boundaries of the election district for six 
months preceding the first day of the filing period. 

 
No person shall be eligible to be a candidate for or elected to be a member of the board of education 

of a school district unless the person has been awarded a high school diploma or certificate of high school 
equivalency. 
  

A person who has been convicted of a misdemeanor involving embezzlement or a felony under the 
laws of this state or of the United States or who has entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to such 
misdemeanor involving embezzlement or felony or who has been convicted of a crime in another state which 
would have been a misdemeanor involving embezzlement or a felony under the laws of this state or has 
entered a plea of guilty or nolo contendere to such crime shall not be eligible to be a candidate for or be 
elected to any state, county, municipal, judicial, or school office or any other elective office of any political 
subdivision of this state for a period of fifteen years following completion of his sentence or during the 
pendency of an appeal of such conviction or plea. 

 
 

58



  
 
 

No person shall be eligible to be a candidate for or serve on a board of education if he or she is 
currently employed by the school district governed by the board of education or is related within the second 
degree by affinity or consanguinity to any other member of the board of education or to any employee of the 
school district.  The following are relatives within the second degree:  A candidate’s spouse, child, parent, 
grandchild, grandparent, brother, sister, spouse’s child, spouse’s grandchild, spouse’s brother, spouse’s sister, 
spouse’s grandparent, grandchild’s spouse, parent’s spouse and child’s spouse.  The prohibitions in this 
paragraph shall not apply if the board member candidate is related within the second degree of affinity or 
consanguinity to an individual employed as a substitute teacher by the school district or as a temporary 
substitute support employee if the school district has an Average Daily membership of less than five 
thousand (5,000). 

 
Candidates must affirm that upon being elected as a new member of the Board of Education, within 

fifteen (15) months of election, they will complete at least twelve (12) hours of instruction on education 
issues, including school finance, Oklahoma education laws, and ethics, duties and responsibilities of district 
board of education members.  Three (3) of these twelve (12) credits must be earned as follows:  one (1) credit 
in ethics, one (1) credit in open meeting act and open records act, and one (1) credit in school finance.  
Incumbents must affirm that they will complete six (6) hours of instruction within fifteen (15) months of 
election emphasizing changes in school law.  Three (3) of these six (6) credits must be earned as follows:  
one (1) credit in ethics, one (1) credit in open meeting act and open records act, and one (1) credit in school 
finance. 
 
 
Voters Eligible to Vote: 
 
To be eligible to vote, a voter must be registered with the county election board at an address within the 
geographical boundaries of the district. 
 
 
Ballot Titles: 
 
The ballot to be submitted to the voters shall call for the voters to: 
 1.  Select one candidate for Guthrie Public School Board Position No. 5 
      
       
  
Approved by the Guthrie Public School Board of Education this 10th day of November, 2014. 
 
 
             
President of the Board of Education   Clerk of the Board of Education 
 
 
 
Filed with the Logan County Election Board this ______ day of _________, 2014 
 
 
         
Secretary       (SEAL) 
Logan County Election Board     

59



60



61



Recruiting Procedures for Explorer Posts 

Last Frontier Council, Boy Scouts of America 
 

1. We will provide a one page survey to every student in the High School, sorted into stacks for the 

teachers of each class.  I will put the stacks in the teachers’ boxes, if you wish. 

2. At the beginning of the day we ask that the teachers distribute the surveys to their students and 

give them about 10 minutes to complete the survey, then collect them from the students and 

turn them into the office. 

3. We will pick up the surveys and scan them into our system so the results can be sorted.  We will 

give the school Guidance Counselor this excel file and destroy the original paper surveys.   

4. Our Charter partner, Mercy Hospital Logan County, will use the results to identify those students 

who express an interest in the medical fields.  

5. These students and their parents will be invited to an orientation meeting by the hospital to see 

if they want to join the Explorer program. 

 

62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                   FIRST READING 11-10-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: New Policy   Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 1 of 7 
 

EVALUATION AND STUDENT ACADEMIC GROWTH 
 
The district is committed to complying with all laws and Oklahoma State Department of Education (OSDE) 
regulations regarding teacher evaluation.  Accordingly, after full implementation of the state’s TLE system, all 
teachers and building level administrators will receive an annual performance rating comprised of a qualitative 
evaluation, a quantitative other academic measure and either a quantitative value added measure, student learning 
objective or student outcome objective.  Prior to full implementation of TLE, all certified employees are required to 
participate in the district’s pilot program regarding student academic growth. 
 
The district has separately adopted individual policies regarding the general evaluation process and other academic 
measures in addition to this policy regarding student academic growth.   
 
The board has made each of the decisions outlined in this policy in an attempt to ensure the efficient operation of the 
district while providing fairness and flexibility to employees.  The board expects that the administration will provide 
adequate training to all affected employees.  The Executive Director of Personnel will coordinate the district’s 
SLO/SOO program. 
 
Value Added Measures 
 
District teachers who receive a value added score from the OSDE are required to use that score as their student 
academic growth score for purposes of evaluation.   
 
Student Learning Objectives (SLO) and Student Outcome Objectives (SOO) 
 
Employees subject to this policy who do not receive a value added score from OSDE (“educators”) must create 
either a SLO or SOO to use as their student academic growth score for purposes of evaluation in accordance with 
this policy.  
 
Timeline / Required Monitoring and Meetings 
 
Educators must submit their SLO/SOO proposal annually on the district’s approved form before the date established 
by individual supervisors.  The supervisor will either approve the SLO/SOO within ten (10) school days of 
submission or will advise the educator of changes required to the plan.  Both the educator and the supervisor will 
initial the final document and each will maintain a copy of the SLO/SOO.   
 
The educator and his/her supervisor will meet at approximately the middle of the interval of instruction to check the 
progress of the SLO/SOO and make any necessary modifications to the plan.  Deviations from a previously 
approved plan will only be allowed at the discretion of the supervisor.  Employees who request a deviation must 
have a compelling reason, supported by documentation, for the modification.  Types of circumstances which might 
justify a deviation include students who do not attend the educator’s class for at least 85% of the interval of 
instruction or a teacher being on leave for more than 15% of the interval of instruction.  The supervisor’s decision 
regarding whether to grant a deviation is final. 
 
The educator and his/her supervisor will also meet at the conclusion of the instructional interval to reflect on the 
SLO/SOO and consider ways in which the educator was successful and ways in which adjustments and 
improvement for the upcoming school year would be beneficial.   
 
All meetings required by this policy may be conducted in conjunction with another meeting at the discretion of the 
supervisor.    

 
SLO/SOO Plan Development  

103



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                   FIRST READING 11-10-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: New Policy   Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 2 of 7 
 

 
Because of the time involved in creating, reviewing and monitoring these plans, educators will be limited to one (1) 
SLO/SOO per year.  All educators must submit an individual SLO/SOO, although the board encourages educators to 
collaborate to write SLOs/SOOs which are similar within departments.  All SLO/SOO plans will be approved by the 
educator’s direct supervisor.  The supervisor has final authority regarding all aspects of the plan. 
 
SLOs/SOOs must meet each of the following guidelines: 

 
▪ Require rigorous but attainable student growth. 
 
▪ Demonstrate student academic growth impacted by the educator in order to provide actionable 

feedback. 
 
▪ Be developed based on training provided by or approved by OSDE. 
 
▪ Comply with the district’s quality checklist. 
 
▪ Include an interval of instruction which is either one (1) semester or one (1) school year, 

depending on the assessment chosen. 
 
▪ Focus on essential skills and course content rather than all state standards covered in the class 

(SLOs only). 
 
▪ Be implemented at the course level, if possible.  If a course level plan is not possible, the plan 

must be a class level plan and if a class level plan is not possible, be a tiered plan.   
 
▪ Answer the following questions: 
 

▪ What are the most important knowledge/skill(s) I want my students to attain by the end of 
the interval of instruction? 

 
▪ Where are my students now (at the beginning of instruction) with respect to the 

objective? 
 
▪ Based on what I know about my students, where do I expect them to be by the end of the 

interval of instruction? 
 
▪ How will they demonstrate their knowledge/skill(s) at the end of the interval of 

instruction? 
 
Data Collection and Storage 

 
All SLO/SOO plans must use appropriate baseline / trend data collected from either formal assessments, 
performance tasks graded with a rubric, portfolios, or cumulative projects.   This data will be stored at the 
site level.  The superintendent will annually provide a list of assessment data which is available for teachers 
to use when creating their plans. 

 
Scoring 
 

104



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                   FIRST READING 11-10-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: New Policy   Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 3 of 7 
 

Educators are expected to score their plans and provide the results to their supervisor in advance of their 
summative evaluation conference.  Supervisors will review the scoring and may make any necessary 
adjustments.  The score will be based on the SLO scoring table. 

 
 

Quality Checklist – 
Student Learning Objectives 

 
 What are the most important 

knowledge and skills I want my 
student to attain by the end of 
the interval of instruction? 
 

Where are my students 
now (at the beginning of 
instruction) with respect to 
the objective? 
 

How will 
students 
demonstrate 
their 
knowledge and 
skills at the end 
of the interval 
of instruction? 
 

Based on what I know about 
my students, where do I 
expect them to be by the end 
of the interval of instruction? 
 

 Focus / Content 
 

Interval of 
Instruction 
 

Student 
Population 

Baseline / 
Trend Data 

Assessment(s) / 
Evidence 
 

Growth 
Targets 
 

Rationale for 
Targets 

Required Identifies 
relevant, 
available 
standards  
(state, 
national, or 
professional) 
 
Clarifies the 
content that 
the SLO will 
cover 
 

Matches the 
length of 
the course 
(e.g. 
semester or 
full year) 
 

Identifies 
students 
included in 
the SLO 
 
Identifies 
contextual 
factors that 
may affect 
individual 
student 
growth  
 

Identifies 
sources of 
information 
 
Describes 
skills and 
knowledge 
of student 
population 
 

Identifies 
assessment(s) 
or evidence 
aligned to the 
course content 
of the SLO 
 
Describes 
assessment(s) 
or evidence 
that will be 
used to 
measure 
student growth  
 

Ensures all 
students in 
the SLO 
have a 
rigorous and 
attainable 
growth 
target 
 

Explains how 
the growth 
target was 
developed 
 
Explains why 
the growth 
target is 
appropriate 
for the 
student 
population 
 

Preferred Describes how 
SLO content 
aligns with 
relevant, 
available 
standards (state, 
national, or 
professional) 
 
Specifies how 
the SLO will 
address the most 
important course 
content 
 

NA Describes 
the student 
population 
as a whole 
 
Describes 
contextual 
factors that 
may affect 
individual 
student 
growth 
 

Draws on 
trend data, 
if available 
 
 

Identifies 
assessment(s) 
or evidence 
that have been 
reviewed by 
content experts 
 

Identifies 
baseline or 
pre-
assessment 
data to 
determine 
appropriate 
growth  
 

Incorporates 
a variety of 
data sources 
that includes 
trend data in 
setting 
growth 
targets 
 

 
 
 

105



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                   FIRST READING 11-10-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: New Policy   Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 4 of 7 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Quality Checklist – Student Outcome Objectives 
 

 What are the most important 
knowledge and skills I want my 
student to attain by the end of the 
interval of instruction? 
 

Where are my students now (at 
the beginning of instruction) 
with respect to the objective? 
 

How will 
students 
demonstrate 
their knowledge 
and skills at the 
end of the 
interval of 
instruction? 
 

Based on what I know about 
my students, where do I expect 
them to be by the end of the 
interval of instruction? 
 

 Focus / Content 
 

Interval of 
Instruction 

Student 
Population 

Baseline / 
Trend Data 

Assessment(s) / 
Evidence 
 

Growth 
Targets 

Rationale for 
Targets 

Required Identifies 
relevant, 
available 
standards  
(state, 
national, or 
professional) 
 
Clarifies the 
focus area of 
the SOO 
 

Matches the 
length of the 
teaching 
assignment 
(e.g. 
semester or 
full year) 
 

Identifies 
students 
included in 
the SOO 
 
Explains 
why the 
student 
population 
was selected 
 
Identifies 
contextual 
factors that 
may affect 
individual 
student 
growth 
 

Identifies 
sources of 
information 
 
Describes skills, 
knowledge or 
characteristics 
of student 
population 
 

Identifies 
assessment(s) or 
evidence aligned 
to the focus area 
of the SOO 
 
Describes 
assessment(s) or 
evidence that 
will be used to 
measure student 
growth  
 

Ensures all 
students in 
the SOO 
have a 
rigorous and 
attainable 
growth target 
 

Explains how 
the growth 
target was 
developed 
 
Explains why 
the growth 
target is 
appropriate 
for the student 
population 
 

Preferred Describes how 
SOO focus area 
aligns with 
available state 
standards or 
national 
organization 
expectations 
 
Specifies how the 
SOO address 
important 
outcomes  

NA Describes 
the student 
population 
as a whole 
 
Describes 
contextual 
factors that 
may affect 
individual 
student 
growth 
 

Draws on trend 
data, if available 
 
 

Identifies 
assessment(s) or 
evidence that 
have been 
reviewed, 
endorsed or 
informed by 
content experts 
(state, national 
or professional 
organizations) 
 

Identifies 
baseline data 
to determine 
appropriate 
growth  
 

Incorporates a 
variety of data 
sources that 
includes trend 
data in setting 
growth targets 
 

106



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                   FIRST READING 11-10-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: New Policy   Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 5 of 7 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Employee Proposal – 
Student Learning Objectives / Student Outcome Objectives  

 
Name:              
School Year:       Proposal Date:      
Certification No.:             
Grade/Subject:             
              
Proposed SLO/SOO:            
 
 
1. What are the most important knowledge and skills I want my students to attain by the end of the 

interval of instruction? 
 

A. Focus/Content 
  
 What are the standards, skills, outcomes or content that will be the focus of this SLO/SOO? 
             
             

 
B. Interval of Instruction  

         to         
 
 
2. Where are my students now (at the beginning of instruction) with respect to the objective? 
 

A. Student population 
  
 Which students will be included in this SLO/SOO?   
             
 
 What student characteristics might affect this SLO/SOO? 

              
 

B. Baseline / Trend Data 
 

What does your available student data tell you about the skills, characteristics and knowledge of 
the SLO/SOO student population? 

             
             

 
3. How will students demonstrate their knowledge and skills at the end of the interval of instruction? 

107



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                   FIRST READING 11-10-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: New Policy   Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 6 of 7 
 

 
A. Assessment Data 
 
 What assessment(s) or evidence will be used to show student growth?   
             

 
Why did you select this/these assessment(s)? 

             
             

 
4. Based on what I know about my students, where do I expect them to be by the end of the interval of 

instruction? 
 

A. Growth Target(s) 
 

What amount of growth is expected for all students to demonstrate during the interval of 
instruction? 

             
 

B.  Rationale for Growth Target(s) 
 

What are the growth target(s) appropriate for each student or groups of students, as determined 
from student characteristics and baseline or trend data? 

             
             

 
Scoring Rubric 

 
SLO/SOO  

Score 
Percentage of students who  

met or exceeded growth target 
5.0 90 - 100 
4.5 85 - 89 
4.0 80 - 84 
3.5 75 - 79 
3.0 70 - 74 
2.5 65 - 69 
2.0 60 - 64 
1.5 55 - 59 
1.0 54 or less 

 
              
Employee Signature       Date  
 
I have reviewed and approved this plan: 
 
              
Supervisor Signature       Date  
 

To be completed after the interval of instruction 
 when all data has been collected and calculated 

 

108



 
GUTHRIE BOARD OF EDUCATION                                          D-34B 
                   FIRST READING 11-10-14 
           
 

 
Adoption Date: New Policy   Revision Date(s):                                                              Page 7 of 7 
 

Earned SLO/SOO Score:           
 
Evidence / Comments:            

          
          
 

              
Employee Signature       Date  
 
              
Supervisor Signature  & Certificate Number    Date  

109



Board of Education Personnel Reports
Employment Request

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Certified

Tarter, Clay Junior High Health 10/23/14 6 Jon Chappell

Replacing
Hrs Per 

Day
Pay 

Grade
First 

Work DayTeaching AssignmentSiteName

Classification Support

Carrera, Julian Junior High Custodian 12/01/14 3 8 Kenneth Bohanan

Fox, Pam GUES Sp Ed Paraprofessional 11/10/14 3 7.5 Ashley Acevedo

Heird, Samuel Maintenance Custodian Districtwide 10/27/14 3 8 New Position

LaFerry, Chad Maintenance Custodian Districtwide 10/27/14 3 8 New Position

Separation of Employment
Classification Certified

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Allen, Lori High School Environmental Science 10/10/2014Resigning

Wunderle, Cynthia Central 1st Grade 10/28/2014Resigning

Classification Support

Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Barton, Angela High School Registrar 11/7/2014Resigning

Montgomery, Traci Junior High Head Custodian 10/24/2014Resigning

Transfer of Position Report

Classification Certified

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Noe, Brenda Sp Ed Mild/Mod JH English 7th Grade Jennifer Briggs 11/5/2014

Classification Support

Name Transfered  From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Berg, John Route Driver Special Needs Driver New Position 10/27/2014

Bohanan, Kenneth Custodian JH Head Custodian JH Traci Montgomery 10/28/2014

Dean, Deborah Sp Ed Para HS Sp Ed Para Jr High N/A 10/22/2014

Lemke, Brian Custodian Fogarty Custodian HS Mercedes Martinez 9/22/2014

Martinez, Mercedes Custodian HS Custodian Fogarty Brian Lemke 9/22/2014

Wendt, Teresa Café 6.5 Hrs Café 6 Hrs New Position 11/3/2014

11/5/2014

110



111



                                                      Guthrie Public Schools 
                                                   Property Meeting Minutes 
                                                            November 3, 2014 
                                                                5:00 p.m. 
 
 
Members present:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Jerry Gammill, Dennis Schulz, Tom Holtz, Terry 
Pennington, and Linda Skinner.   
 
Gail Davis attended in the absence of Member Jennifer Bennett-Johnson. 
 
 
Mr. Gammill spoke on the following items: 
 
 Expenditure Reports: 

- Summarized the expenses for October 
- Outlined new Purchase Orders   

 
 
 Completed Projects: 

- 251 Work Orders in October 
       - New PA system in GUES kitchen and cafeteria   
  
  
 Projects in Progress:  

- Currently have 43 work orders from October  
- Cotteral:  Gym heat/air unit being replaced 
- Squires Field:  Fence and gate replacement nearing completion 
- GUES:  Contractor completed testing air valves in classrooms.  Store room 

        in gym only area remaining to be tested. Also, inspected the boiler.  
- High School Gym:  Seating nearing completion 
- High School FFA:  1)  New cabinet doors completed.  Waiting for installation 
  by Contractor 
 2)  New countertops completed.  Waiting for installation by 
   volunteer parents 
 3)  New window blinds being installed  
- High School Outdoor Classroom:  Waiting for delivery of canopy 
- Faver:  Obtaining quotes to replace 5 window air units in Auditorium 
- Changeover from air conditioning to heat 

 
  
 New Projects: 
       - OG&E Energy Efficiency Program 
       - FFA shop insulation 

112



Guthrie Public Schools 
Finance Committee Meeting 

November 4, 2014 
4:00 P.M. 

 
 
 
In Attendance:  Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, 
Jerry Gammill, Janna Pierson, Sharon Watts, Gail Davis and Vicki Biggs 
 
Mr. Schulz opened the meeting by informing the committee the first pages were routine 
financial reports and if they had questions to please call or e‐mail him. 
 
Mr. Schulz discussed the following: 
 
  Interest Rates 
    Very little change in rates ‐ will remain with Farmers & Merchants Bank.     
 
Mr. Gammill discussed the following: 
 
  OG&E Schools Efficiency and Education Program 
    Explained the program being offered by OG&E would help with energy    
    efficiency in the district and OG&E would cover up to 80% of the costs. 
 
Ms. Walters discussed the following: 
 
  NWEA Maps Testing 
    This is the second year of the program.  After making some changes, the    
    company extended the service and lowered the cost.  The contract is effective  
    from January 2015 through December 2015. 
 
  St. Mary’s Title I 
    Based on free and reduced lunches, this is the amount of Title I monies Guthrie  
    Public Schools must spend on Private Schools.  St. Mary’s chooses to use their 
    portion on tutoring.   
 
 
 

113



Guthrie Public Schools 

Curriculum Committee Minutes 

November 4, 2014 

5:00 p.m. 

 

In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Carmen Walters, Doug Ogle, Eldona Woodruff, Travis Sallee, 
Janna Pierson, Gail Davis and Sheryl Miles. 

 

Discussion Items: 

Ms. Walters 

 Transitional 4th Grade Mid-Year Promotion:  
• 2 students qualified to promote to the 4th Grade 
• The other students showed substantial growth 

 
 Board Items: 

• Contract for Title I Reading Tutor for Saint Mary’s  
• MAP Testing renewal 

 
BOY MAP/IA Comparisons Chart 

   
Mr. Ogle 

 2013-2014 Dropout Report 

• Junior High and High School students 
• Dropout Rate 1.63% 

114




